

Host Organizations in Montreal



A List of Montreal Organizations





With Internship Opportunities



Table of Contents

Action Communiterre	12
ADD Family Resources Center	12
AGA Khan Social Welfare Board	12
AIDS Community Care Montreal	12
Alternatives: Action and Communication Network for International Development	13
AMCAL Family Services	13
AMEIPH - Multi-Ethnic Association for the Integration of Persons with Disabilities	13
Anglican Archives	14
Archives de Montréal	14
Artexte Information Centre	14
Associated Research Centres for Urban Underground Space	15
Association of Italian Canadian Writers	15
Auberge Shalom pour Femmes	15
Auberge Transition	16
AVATIL (Towards Independent Living)	16
Batshaw Youth and Family Centres	16
Big Brothers and Big Sisters of West Island	17
Biomedical Ethics Unit, McGill University	17
Black Community Resource Center (BCRC)	17
Black Star Big Brother	18
Canada World Youth	18
Canadian Association of Elizabeth Fry Societies	18
Canadian Centre for International Studies and Cooperation	19
Canadian Council for Refugees	19
Canadian Executive Service Organization (CESO)	19
Canadian Human Rights Commission, Quebec Regional Office	20
Carrefour de Solidarite Internationale	20
Carrefour Jeunesse Emploi-N.D.G.	20
Centre Afrika	21
Centre Communautaire Mountain Sights	21
Centre de santé et de services sociaux (CSSS) de Dorval-Lachine-LaSalle	21
Centre for AIDS Services of Montreal (Women)	22
Centre for Bioethics, Clinical Research Institute of Montreal	22
Centre Greene	22
Centre Jeunesse de Laval	23
Centre québécois du droit de l'environnement (CQDE)	23
Château Dufresne	23

Committee to Aid Refugees	24
CRIPHASE - Centre de Ressources et d'Intervention Pour Hommes Abusés Sexuellement dans leur	24
Enfance	
Cummings Jewish Centre for Seniors	25
CUSO - Canadian University Services Organization	25
Dans La Rue	25
Dazibao, Centre de photographies actuelles	26
Development and Peace	26
Edgy Women Tour	26
Federation Combined Jewish Appeal (CJA)	27
Fédération des femmes du Québec	27
First Peoples' House	27
Forum for Democratic Global Governance Secretariat	28
Friends for Mental Health	28
Geordie Productions	28
Goethe Institute Montreal	29
Heads and Hands	29
Immigrant Workers Center of Montreal	29
Institute for Research on Public Policy	30
Intercultural Institute of Montreal	30
International Bureau for Children's Rights	30
International Centre for the Prevention of Crime	31
Intervention Network for Persons having been subjected to Organized Violence (RIVO)	31
Italian Institute of Culture in Montreal	31
Italian Trade Commission	32
Jewish Immigrant Aid Services	32
Jewish Public Library	32
KlezKanada	
Le Boudoir	33
Liane and Danny Taran Art Gallery	33
Logifem	33
LouLou Magazine	34
Maison l'Hirondelle	34
Maisonneuve	34
Maison St. Leonard's House	35
McCord Museum	35
McGill Archives	35
McGill Queen's University Press	36
McGill Reporter	36
Médecins du Monde	36

Page 4	Faculty of Arts Internship Office
Médecins Sans Frontières	37
Montreal Association for the Blind	37
Montreal City Mission	37
Montreal Holocaust Memorial Centre	38
Montreal Oral School for the Deaf	38
Montreal, Ville de	38
Musée des Maîtres et Artisans du Québec	39
Musée du Château Ramezay	39
National Council of Jewish Women of Canada	39
Native Friendship Center of Montreal	40
Northern Quebec Module	40
Organisation mondiale pour les familles (FAMILIS)	40
Osler Medical Library Archives	41
Oxfam Quebec	41
Portage	41
Porte Parole	42
Project 10	42
Project Genesis	42
Quebec Public Interest Research Group at McGill	43
Rare Books Division, McGill	43
Red Cross	43
Refugee Action Montreal	43
Santropol Roulant	44
Social Justice Connection	44
South Asia Women's Community Center	44
Studio XX	45
SUCO - SolidaritéUnion Coopération	45
Ten Thousand Villages	45
Trudeau Foundation	46
West Montreal Readaptation Center	46
Women's Centre of Montreal	46
World Federation of Hemophilia	47

Organizations by Type

Archives, Museums and Libraries

Anglican Archives

Archives de Montréal

Château Dufresne

Jewish Public Library

McCord Museum

McGill Archives

Montreal Holocaust Memorial Centre

Musée des Maîtres et Artisans du Québec

Musée du Château Ramezay

Osler Medical Library Archives

Rare Books Division, McGill

Arts and Culture

Artexte Information Centre

Association of Italian Canadian Writers

Centre Afrika

Dazibao, Centre de photographies actuelles

Edgy Women Tour First

Peoples' House Geordie

Productions Goethe

Institute Montreal

Intercultural Institute of Montreal

Italian Institute of Culture in Montreal

Le Boudoir

Liane and Danny Taran Art Gallery

KlezKanada

Maisonneuve

Porte Parole

Studio XX

Crime, Safety and Legal Services

Batshaw Youth and Family Centres

Canadian Association of Elizabeth Fry Societies

International Centre for the Prevention of Crime

Intervention Network for Persons having been subjected to Organized Violence (RIVO)

Maison St. Leonard's House

Montreal, Ville de

Children and Youth (Education and Outreach)

Batshaw Youth and Family Centres

Big Brothers and Big Sisters of West Island

Black Star Big Brother

Canada World Youth

Carrefour Jeunesse Emploi-N.D.G.

Centre Jeunesse de Laval

Dans La Rue

Geordie Productions

Heads and Hands

International Bureau for Children's Rights

Community Centres

Centre Communautaire Mountain Sights

Centre Greene

Cummings Jewish Centre for Seniors

Federation Combined Jewish Appeal (CJA)

Montreal City Mission

Economics and Trade

Italian Trade Commission

Montreal, Ville de

Ten Thousand Villages

Employment Security

Canadian Human Rights Commission, Quebec Regional Office

Carrefour Jeunesse Emploi-N.D.G.

Comité d'action de Parc Extension

Immigrant Workers Center of Montreal

Women's Centre of Montreal

Environment

Action Communiterre

Associated Research Centres for Urban Underground Space

Quebec Public Interest Research Group at McGill

Food Security

Action Communiterre

Alternatives

Santropol Roulant

Gender and Sexuality Issues

Edgy Women Tour

Fédération des femmes du Québec

Le Boudoir

Project 10

Studio XX

Health

ADD Family Resources Center

AMCAL Family Services

AMEIPH - Multi-Ethnic Association for the Integration of Persons with Disabilities

AVATIL (Towards Independent Living)

Centre de santé et de services sociaux (CSSS) de Dorval-Lachine-LaSalle

Centre Communautaire Mountain Sights

Friends for Mental Health

Montreal Association for the Blind

Montreal Oral School for the Deaf

Portage

West Montreal Readaptation Center

World Federation of Hemophilia

HIV/AIDS

AIDS Community Care Montreal

Centre for AIDS Services of Montreal (Women)

Centre for Bioethics, Clinical Research Institute of Montreal

Native Friendship Center of Montreal

Housing Security

Dans La Rue

Montreal City Mission

Native Friendship Center of Montreal

Northern Quebec Module

Project Genesis

Human Rights and Public Policy

Biomedical Ethics Unit, McGill University

Canadian Centre for International Studies and Cooperation

Canadian Human Rights Commission, Quebec Regional Office

Centre for Bioethics, Clinical Research Institute of Montreal

Fédération des femmes du Québec

Institute for Research on Public Policy

Intercultural Institute of Montreal International

Bureau for Children's Rights International Centre

for the Prevention of Crime Montreal, Ville de

National Council of Jewish Women of Canada

Organisation mondiale pour les familles (FAMILIS)

Oxfam Quebec

Quebec Public Interest Research Group at McGill

Rights and Democracy

Social Justice Connection

Trudeau Foundation

Immigration and Refugees

AGA Khan Social Welfare Board

Canadian Council for Refugees

Centre Communautaire Mountain Sights

Committee to Aid Refugees

Immigrant Workers Center of Montreal

Intervention Network for Persons having been subjected to Organized Violence (RIVO)

Jewish Immigrant Aid Services

Maison l'Hirondelle

Project Genesis

Refugee Action Montreal

South Asia Women's Community Center

Indigenous Issues

First Peoples' House

Native Friendship Center of Montreal

Northern Quebec Module

International Outreach

Alternatives

Canada World Youth

Canadian Centre for International Studies and Cooperation

Canadian Executive Service Organization (CESO)

Carrefour de Solidarite Internationale

CUSO - Canadian University Services Organization

Federation Combined Jewish Appeal (CJA)

International Bureau for Children's Rights

Oxfam Quebec

Red Cross

SUCO - SolidaritéUnion Coopération

Ten Thousand Villages

Media and Publishing

LouLou Magazine

Maisonneuve

McGill Queen's University Press

McGill Reporter

Shelters

Auberge Shalom pour Femmes

Auberge Transition

CRIPHASE - Centre de Ressources et d'Intervention Pour Hommes Abusés Sexuellement dans leur En-

fance

Logifem

Action Communiterre

http://www.actioncommuniterre.qc.ca

Contact Nel Ewane (Coordinator; technique@actioncommuniterre.qc.ca)

Email info@actioncommuniterre.gc.ca

Telephone 514 484 0223

Address 6244 Sherbrooke West, Montreal, H4B 1M2

Action Communiterre is an organization dedicated to social and environmental development through the establishment and operation of collectively-managed vegetable gardens. The organization is also working to build community food security in NDG through food distribution, community collaboration, and the NDG Coalition for Food Security.

ADD Family Resources Center

http://familyresourcecenter.qc.ca

Contact Carrie Goldberg

Email addfrc@cam.org

Telephone 514 685 5912

Address 4855 A Sources Rd. Pierrefonds, H8Y 3C8

The ADD Family Resources Center is a community-based organization that offers programs for families who have children with Ad/HD, Tourette Syndrome, Central Auditory Processing and behavioural problems. Specialized programs include providing emotional support and skill development for children, their parents and health and educational professionals.

AGA Khan Social Welfare Board

Contact Aziza Hayat

c/o Conseil Ismaili pour le Quebec et les provinces Maritimes

Email telephone to contact

Telephone 514 738 8866 ex 19

Address 4480 Cote-de-Liesse, suite #370, H4N 2R1

The Social Welfare board is responsible for empowering individuals and their families in enhancing their quality of life. The National Board focuses on two initiatives to respond to crisis and related social service needs of the community: the Social Support Services provides a toll free telephone line, and the Quality of Life Improvement Program works in conjunction with other Boards and Portfolios to help motivate families in working towards improving the quality of their lives.

AIDS Community Care Montreal

http://www.accmontreal.org/

Contact Mark Hapanowicz

Email info@accmontreal.org

Telephone 514 527 0928

Address 2075 Plessis, Basement Level, H2L 2Y4

ACCM is a community organization working primarily in the English language to enhance the quality of life of people living with HIV/AIDS and to promote community awareness and action. The organization offers referrals and assistance, as well as self-help groups and counseling. An intern's duties would include working in the drop-in centre and facilitating discussion. An intern could also assist youth and adult educators with the education and prevention workshops on topics like safer sex and body art. Ask to speak to the volunteer coordinator about internships.

Alternatives: Action and Communication Network for International Development

http://www.alternatives.ca

Contact Mélanie Hughes, International Internship Program Coordinator

Email alternatives@alternatives.ca or fill in contact section at www.alternatives.ca/en/contact Telephone (514) 982-6606

1-800-982-6646 (Toll Free)

Address 3720 Parc Ave., #300, H2X 2J1

Alternatives works to promote justice and equality among individuals and communities located in developed and developing regions. Active in over 35 countries, Alternatives supports local, community-based initiatives working towards the greater economic, social, and political rights of people and communities affected by poverty, discrimination, exploitation, and violence.

AMCAL Family Services

http://www.amcal.ca/

Contact Heather Holmes

Email afs@amcal.ca

Telephone 514 694 3161 ext 311

Address 7 St. Anne St, Pointe Claire, H9S 4P6

AMCAL offers a residential services for adolescents, and counseling for families. The organization promotes and restores family relationships, offers a structured and integrated approach to open up communication between teenagers and their parents and offers school-based anger management and bullying prevention programs to elementary level students. Interns may be involved in a variety of tasks related to daily living activities of adolescents, including homework assistance, individual interventions, and animation of skill building workshops. French is not required.

AMEIPH - Multi-Ethnic Association for the Integration of Persons with Disabilities

http://www.ameiph.com/

Contact Luci

Email ameiph@ameiph.com

Telephone 514 272 0680

1-866-318-0680 (Toll Free)

Address 6462 St. Laurent, H2S 3C4

The Multi-Ethnic Association for the Integration of Persons with Disablilities is a non-profit organization that was created to give persons with disabilities from different ethno-cultural background and their families a resource capable of supporting their steps toward integration on all levels, and direct them toward resources that meet their needs. An intern could be involved in advocacy, individual or group work, empowering clients, and providing resources, information and education. Knowledge of other languages is an asset.

Anglican Archives

http://www.montreal.anglican.org/index.lhtml

Contact Nicki Hronjak (Programme Administrator, ext. 244)

Email info@montreal.anglican.ca; nhronjak@montreal.anglican.ca

Telephone 514 843 6577

800-355-3788 (Toll Free)

Address 1444 Union Avenue, H3A 2B8

The Anglican Archives are located within the Anglican Diocese of Montreal, part of the Anglican Church of Canada. The Archives acquire, preserve and provide appropriate access to diocesan archival records, including holding the historical parish records for the Anglican Diocese of Montreal which includes the parish birth, marriage and death records. An intern could research family histories, trace the origin of artifacts and documents, and pursue independent academic interests within the scope of the Archives. People of all faiths are welcome to apply.

Archives de Montréal

http://archivesdemontreal.com/

Contact call and ask for the volunteer/internship coordinator

Email consultation_archives@ville.montreal.qc.ca

Telephone 514 872 1173 / 514 872 2615

Address 275, rue Notre-Dame Est, R-108, H2Y 1C6

Archives de Montréal est un site entièrement consacré aux archives historiques de la Ville de Montréal. La Section des archives de la Direction du greffe a pour mandat d'acquérir les documents institutionnels et privés qui constituent les archives de la Ville, d'en assurer le traitement, la conservation et la communication aux chercheurs, et de rendre facilement accessibles les ressources archivistiques et historiques conservées à la Ville de Montréal. Comme projects courants, l'organisme entend favoriser l'acquisition et la conservation des documents sous forme numérique, réaliser des expositions virtuelles et réelles, et de mettre en place un portail archivistique montréalais.

Artexte Information

Centre

http://www.artexte.ca

Contact John Latour

Email jlatour@artexte.ca

Telephone 514 874 0049

Address 2, rue Sainte-Catherine East, room 301 H2X 1K4

Artexte specializes in Canadian contemporary arts and offers internship opportunities that support individual research and the Centre's needs. Privileged activities concern the development of artists' and organizations' files, as well as of the public art database. Suggestions related to documentation of the arts will be considered. Interns should have minimal knowledge of Canadian contemporary arts, be bilingual, and be familiar with computers.

Associated Research Centres for Urban Underground Space

http://www.acuus.org/

Contact: http://www.acuus.org/index.php/contact-us

Email Telephone

Address 34 Seville, Dollards-des-Ormeaux, QC, H9B 2S5

ACUUS is an international non-governmental association actively promoting partnerships amongst all actors in the field of planning, management, research and uses of urban underground space. The organization strives to bind these public, private and university levels into a cohesive network of mutual cooperation for the benefit of all parties involved. Among its many projects organizes academic and professional exchanges regarding the use of underground space, and supports initiatives aimed at expanding public use of the urban indoor and underground networks.

Association of Italian Canadian Writers

http://www.aicw.ca/

Contact Maria Luisa Ierfino

Email maria.ierfino@connexim.ca or infor@aicw.ca

Telephone email to contact

Address email to contact

The Association of Italian Canadian Writers brings together a community of writers, critics, academics, and other artists who promote Italian Canadian literature and culture. The AICW's mission is to support and encourage the expression and dissemination of the Italian Canadian experience and to implement an educative process for the valorization and understanding of heritage within an ethno-culturally diversified society. In collaboration with universities and cultural organizations, the AICW organizes a biennial conference in Canada or Italy.

Auberge Shalom pour Femmes

http://www.aubergeshalom.org/

Contact Diane Sasson

Email infoaspf@videotron.ca

Telephone 514 731 6519

Address telephone or email to contact

The Auberge Shalom is a centre for women of conjugal violence and their dependent children. It is open to women of all religions and nationalities while addressing the unique needs of the Jewish community. The shelter provides emergency accommodations and crisis intervention, counseling and instrumental services to empower the women, telephone support, child care, group activities, referral to community resources, advocacy assistance with various systems (legal, medical, welfare, vocational) and follow-up services and community education. The external counseling office offers individual appointments and groups for women not in shelter. Students and interns are expected to become involved in all aspects of the shelter activities.

Auberge Transition

Contact Mariella Castellana, Director Email aubtrans@qc.aira.com

Telephone 514 481 0495

Address CP 266, Succ. Notre-Dame-de-Grâce, H4A 3P6

Auberge Transition is a feminist organization which offers shelter, information, counseling and follow-up services to women with or without children, of all cultures and backgrounds, who are experiencing or have experienced spousal abuse. Through public education, the organization informs the community about the nature and extent of the problem. Students and interns may be involved in providing supportive counseling and assistance to the women and their children, in group discussions with the women, and in organizing follow-up activities.

AVATIL (Towards Independent Living)

http://www.avatil.org/

Contact Carmella de Lisi, Director General

Email avatil@aei.ca Telephone 514 634 8944

Address 387 40th Avenue, Lachine, H8T 2E7

AVATIL is a community-based organization providing services to adolescents and adults with a mild or borderline intellectual handicap to develop independent learning skills and integrate into the community. Residential services include a transitional living program which promotes the development of personal competence within a social framework. Individuals living on their own receive community support services including assistance with practical skills as well as support around personal issues. Interns develop individual counseling skills and group leadership skills. Duties may include co-leading or leading groups and doing individual work with clients which includes practical assistance, resource linking and some work with families.

Batshaw Youth and Family Centres

http://www.batshaw.ca/home r800.as

Contact Anna Renda, Human Resources Agent

Email telephone to contact

Telephone 514-989-1885 x311

Address 1 Head office: 5 Weredale Park, Westmount, H3Z 1Y5

Batshaw Youth and Family Centres deliver services mandated by the Youth Protection, Youth Criminal Justice and Health and Social Services Acts. Most of the services are aimed at a population base of 117,000 English-speaking youth living on the island of Montreal. Field placements for students and interns are available in several different services and locations. Note that police checks are required following acceptance at a field setting location (free of charge).

Big Brothers and Big Sisters of West Island

http://www.bbbsowi.org/en/Home/default.aspx

Contact Francesca Corso (Executive Director, ext. 31) or Chrissy Weber (ext. 35)

Email info@gfgsmtl.qc.ca; francesca.corso@bigbrothersbigsisters.ca;

chrissy weber@bigbrothersbigsisters.ca

Telephone 514-538-6100

Address 265 Dorval Ave, Suite 202, Dorval, QC, H9S 3H5

The agency works with children from single parent families in the West Island. It recruits, trains, and matches a volunteer with a child and provides support for the ongoing relationship, coordinates an in-school mentoring program where volunteers are matched with elementary school students for one-hour weekly visits on school grounds. Interns could interview children, their families, and potential volunteers; participate in training sessions for volunteers; present the Child Safety Program to both children and volunteers, maintain a caseload of 15 matches and provide telephone and in-person follow-ups. Special projects could include organizing workshops and social activities, fundraising events, and recruitment. Interns must be self-motivated and able to work independently. Evening and weekend work is required.

Biomedical Ethics Unit, McGill University

http://www.mcgill.ca/biomedicalethicsunit/

Contact Audrey Prosser

Email audrey.prosser@mcgill.ca

Telephone 514 398 6980

Address 3647 Peel St, H3A 1X1

The Biomedical Ethics Unit of McGill University was established in 1996 as a multidisciplinary unit in the Faculty of Medicine. The group's members and research trainees have explored a wide range of issues dealing with clinical trials, including: the ethical analysis of risk; the concept of "minimal risk"; the inclusion of children, women and the elderly in medical research; eligibility for participation in clinical trials; genetic research; competence to consent; the ethics of using placebos; among many others.

Black Community Resource Center (BCRC)

http://www.bcrcmontreal.com/

Contact Sharon Springer

Email bcrc@qc.aira.com

Telephone 514 342 2247

Address 6767 Cote des neiges, Suite 440, H3S 2T6

The BCRC works with English speaking Black youth (up to 30 years old). It collaborates, partners with and provides organizational support to other organizations of the Black community as well as mainstream institutions. The organization emphasizes empowerment, and takes a community-building and collaborative approach, with a focus on community development programs for at-risk youth regarding life skills, education, employability and youth empowerment issues.

Black Star Big Brother

http://capc-pace.phac-aspc.gc.ca/details-eng.php?project=126

Contact Michael Baffoe, Executive Director (mbaffoe@hotmail.com)

Email bstar@qc.aibn.com

Telephone 514 485 9737

Address 16 Westminster north, Suite 302, H4X 1Z1

Black Star is a mentoring community-based organization which recruits and matches Black adults to young Black children between 8-16 years of age as mentors and positive role models. Interns will have the opportunity to work in the area of recruitment. This may include outreach and publicity drives in schools, colleges, universities and community organizations, as well as fundraising activities. The language of the organization is mainly English; French is an asset but not arequirement.

Canada World Youth

http://www.cwy-jcm.org/en

Contact call and ask for the volunteer/internship coordinator

Email info@cwy-jcm.org

Telephone 514-931-3526

1-800-605-3526

Address 2330 Notre-Dame Street West, Suite 300, Montreal, QC, H3J 1N4

Canada World Youth designs and delivers international educational programs for youth (aged 17-24) with a focus on volunteer work and community development in a cross-cultural setting. Its mission is to increase the ability of people, especially youth, to participate actively in the development of just societies. Since 1971, more than 27,000 youth have participated in Canada World Youth programs.

Canadian Association of Elizabeth Fry Societies

http://www.elizabethfry.qc.ca/

Contact Ruth Gagnon or Christine Champagne (clinical director; ext 227)

 $Email\ elizabeth fry @qc. aira.com\ ;\ ruthgagnon.efry @qc. aira.com\ ;\ christine champagne @qc. aira.com\ Telephone\ 514\ 489\ 2116$

Address 5105, Chemin de la Côte Saint-Antoine, H4A 1N8

CAEFS is an association of self-governing, community-based Elizabeth Fry Societies that work with and for women and girls in the justice system, particularly those who are, or may be, criminalized. The association exists to ensure substantive equality in the delivery and development of services and programs through public education, research, legislative and administrative reform. It seeks to empower and care for women prisoners and women on parole. The Society intervenes at various stages in the judicial process. Interns are welcome.

Canadian Centre for International Studies and Cooperation

http://www.ceci.ca/

Contact Chantal Havard

Email info@ceci.ca

Telephone 514 875 9911

Address 3000, rue Omer-Lavallée, H1Y 3R8

CECI fights poverty and exclusion, strengthens the development capacity of disadvantaged communities, supports initiatives for peace, human rights and equity, mobilizes resources and promotes the exchange of know-how. The organization carries out its mission by means of partnerships with organizations in developing countries and in association with groups in Canada or other countries of the North, CECI also carries out awareness-raising activities aimed at the Canadian public, particularly in Québec; it conducts fundraising campaigns and participates in national and international discussions on development policy.

Canadian Council for Refugees

http://ccrweb.ca/

Contact Janet Dench, Executive Director (ext. 2); jdench@ccrweb.ca

Email info@ccrweb.ca

Telephone 514 277 7223

Address 6839 Drolet #302, H2S 2T1

The Canadian Council for Refugees is a non-profit umbrella organization committed to the rights and protection of refugees in Canada and around the world and to the settlement of refugees and immigrants in Canada. The membership is made up of organizations involved in the settlement, sponsorship and protection of refugees and immigrants. The Council serves the networking, information-exchange and advocacy needs of its membership.

Canadian Executive Service Organization (CESO)

http://www.saco-ceso.com/

Contact Wendy Harris (CEO & President, Ext. 4095) or Jennifer Filson (Ext. 4100)

Email wharris@ceso-saco.com or jfilson@ceso-saco.com

Telephone 514-875-7226

Address 1001 Sherbrooke Est, bureau 500, H2L 1L3

Canadian Executive Service Organization (CESO) is a not-for-profit organization that helps to build proud independent communities. Over 3,000 distinguished Volunteer Advisers (VAs) on the CESO roster share their professional experience by serving as mentors, advisers and trainers to our clients and partners at home and abroad. VAs, all seasoned experts in their respective fields, are posted in communities to promote development, build economic capacity and support sustainable businesses. Every year CESO completes approximately 1,500 assignments in collaboration with Canadian Aboriginal and non-Aboriginal and international clients.

Canadian Human Rights Commission, Quebec Regional Office

http://www.chrc-ccdp.ca/about/reach_us-eng.aspx

Contact Aimable Ndejuru

Email info.com@chrc-ccdp.gc.ca

Telephone 514 283 5218 or 514-496-1819

Address 425 de Maisonneuve West, H3A 3G5

The Canadian Human Rights Commission is empowered by the Canadian Human Rights Act to investigate and try to settle complaints of discrimination in employment and in the provision of services within federal jurisdiction. Under the Employment Equity Act, the Commission is responsible for ensuring that federally regulated employers provide equal opportunities for employment to the four designated groups: women, Aboriginal peoples, persons with disabilities, and members of visible minorities. The Commission is also mandated to develop and conduct information and discrimination prevention programs.

Carrefour de Solidarite Internationale

http://www.csisher.com/

Contact Daniel Vanoverschelde/Alexandre Badibanga

Email danielvano@csisher.com/badibanga@csisher.com

Telephone 819 566 8595 ex 28/25

Address 165 rue Moore, Sherbrooke, J1H 1B8

Une trentaine d'organismes estriens adhèrent à la mission du CSI. La plupart réalisent des projets de développement communautaire dans le Sud et des activités de sensibilisation en Estrie. Que ce soit pour soutenir des projets de développement, effectuer des stages à l'étranger et participer aux activités d'éducation en Estrie, le CSI et ses groupes membres offrent à la population, la possibilité de concrétiser leur désir de solidarité entre l'Estrie et le Sud. Nos pays d'intervention sont, prioritairement, le Pérou, le Mali, la République Dominicaine, le Nicaragua et Haïti.

Carrefour Jeunesse Emploi-N.D.G.

http://cje-ndg.com/?lang=en

Contact Darine Charlot

Email darine@cje-ndg.com or info@cje-ndg.com

Telephone 514 482 6665 ex 202

Address 6370 Sherbrooke West, H4B 1M9

The Carrefour Jeunesse Emploi of NDG is a non-profit organization whose mission is to support the social and/or professional integration of young adults (16-35) into Quebec's society. The Carrefour offers free employment services such as job search assistance, career counseling, assistance with returning to school and a high school drop-out prevention program. The intern could become involved in the Reinsertion Program (Solidarité Jeunesse) and with youth at risk.

Centre Afrika

http://www.centreafrika.com/

Contact call and ask for the volunteer/internship coordinator

Email centreafrika@centreafrika.com

Telephone 514 843 4019

Address 1644 rue St-Hubert, H2L 3Z3

Le respect et la promotion de valeurs culturelles africaines, le renforcement des liens entre les peuples, et l'insertion des Africains dans la vie et dans les réalités sociales de notre monde, sont au coeur du Centre Afrika. Parmi les services offerts sont incluent: une base de données de ressources pour les nouveaux arrivants (organismes et associations d'aide à l'intégration du grand Montréal, hébergement, banque alimentaire, recherche d'emploi, aide juridique, et autres...); pour les associations, les groupes et les personnes intéressés à l'Afrique, information générale et spécifique sur l'Afrique ainsi que des contacts avec des personnes-ressources et des organismes (arts et cultures africains, coopération et solidarité internationales, stages outre-mer, interprètes en langues africaines etc.

Centre Communautaire Mountain Sights

Contact Liza Novak

Email c.c.m.s@videotron.ca

Telephone 514 737 4644

Address 7802 Mountain Sights, H4P 2B2

Le Centre Communautaire Mountain Sights est un organisme autonome sans but lucratif qui a pour mandat: soutenir les résident dont la plupart proviennent de l'autres pays, dans leurs démarches d'intégration dans la société; encourager l'entraide et la prise en charge chez les résidents et briser l'isolement particulèrement chez les femmes; favoriser l'accès des résidents et des familles aux services existants; offrir des services répondant aux besoins des résidents du quartier incluant les familles ayant des jeunes enfants, les femmes, les adolescents etc.

Centre de santé et de services sociaux (CSSS) de Dorval-Lachine-LaSalle

http://www.csssdll.qc.ca/emplois/stages-et-enseignement/

Contact Mme Nathalie Dupont

Email nathalie.dupont.dll@ssss.gouv.qc.ca

Telephone 514 639-0660 ext 80252

Address 8686, rue Centrale, LaSalle, H8P 3N4

The Dorval-Lachine-LaSalle Health and Social Services Centre was formed through the merger of several hospitals and shelters in the area. To optimize the state of health in its geographic area, the CSSS uses a populational approach that enables it to understand its environment, to prioritize the community's needs and to ensure the accessibility and continuity of the care and services provided. The CSSS is responsible for writing and rallying its partners to maintain the health and well-being of the population.

Centre for AIDS Services of Montreal (Women)

http://netrover.com/~casm

Contact Kathleen Myers

Email casm@netrover.com

Telephone 514-495-0990

Address 1750 rue St-Andre, 3rd Floor, H2L 3T8

The Centre for AIDS Services of Montreal (Women) is a non-profit organization established to provide support and increase the knowledge of preventive health in relation to HIV infection and AIDS in communities where women are at risk or are already living with HIV/AIDS. The Centre offers individual counseling and referrals, as well as support groups and workshops related to self-esteem and sexuality. The Centre's programs include: Prevention/Education, Support Services, Volunteer Services for seropositive women, Advocacy and Fundraising Campaigns to maintain its existence. An intern could become involved with prevention, education, and social work-related duties.

Centre for Bioethics, Clinical Research Institute of Montreal

http://www.ircm.qc.ca/Pages/IRCMDefault.aspx?PFLG=1033&lan=1033^

Contact (Human Resources)

Email recruteRH@ircm.qc.ca

Telephone (514) 987-5509

Address 110 avenue des Pins ouest, H2W 1R7

The Centre for Bioethics serves as a forum for ongoing communication and collaboration between those sciences, disciplines and professions that most decisively shape the present frameworks of human living and the future possibilities for human development. It currently manages the following research programs: Cancer Ethics; Genomics and Multifactorial Disease: Towards an Ethics for Complexity; Ethics HIV/AIDS Program; Telehealth Ethics; and the quarterly Journal of Palliative Care.

Centre Greene

http://www.centregreene.org/

Contact call and ask for the volunteer/internship coordinator

Email info@centregreene.org

Telephone (514) 931.6202

Address 1090 Avenue Greene, Westmount, H3Z 1Z9

Centre Greene is an independent community organization dedicated to providing quality recreational, social and cultural services to the community at large. There are two types of programs: first, the Centre provides space at reasonable rates for a wide variety of suitable activities ranging from dance to daycare; second, the Centre's staff organize community activities and events such as a Senior Luncheon, Tumbling Tots, After School, Summer Camp, Friday Youth programs, to name a few. An intern could supervise a games club, become involved with any program, or in day-to-day operations.

Centre Jeunesse de Laval

Contact Charlaine Laplante

Email charlaine.laplante.cjl@ssss.gouv.qc.ca

Telephone 450 975 3973

Address 308 Cartier West, Laval, H7N 2J2

The Centre Jeunesse de Laval is a youth protection agency serving Anglophone and francophone children and families in Laval. Services include all aspects of youth protection, from evaluation of youth at risk to legal protocol and long term follow-up.

Centre québécois du droit de l'environnement (CQDE)

http://cqde.org/

Contact email or tepephone and ask for internship coordinator

Email info@cqde.org

Telephone (514) 272-2666 ext. 26

Address: 454, avenue Laurier Est, Montréal (Québec), H2J 1E7

Le Centre québécois du droit de l'environnement est une corporation sans but lucratif dont la mission est de promouvoir le droit de l'environnement comme outil de protection de la santé publique et du patrimoine collectif. Fondé en 1989, le CQDE a développé une expertise en droit de l'environnement dans les matières suivantes: analyse juridique de la législation et de la règlementation; formation sur les normes environnementales et les droits du public; et recherches juridiques sur les instruments publics de protection de l'environnement.

Château Dufresne

http://www.chateaudufresne.qc.ca/

Contact call and ask for the volunteer/internship coordinator

Email info@chateaudufresne.qc.ca

Telephone 514 259 9201

Address 2929 avenue Jeanne d'Arc, H1W 3W2

La Société du Musée du Château Dufresne est un musée public de recherche et d'enseignement dédié à la préservation, l'étude, le rayonnement et la reconnaissance de l'histoire québécoise et canadienne. Par ses collections, et les expositions présentées, le musée du Château Dufresne recherche, collectionne et interprète tant l'histoire ouvrière que bourgeoise, le patrimoine industriel, les arts visuels et décoratifs du début du XXe siècle du quartier, de Montréal et du Canada. Le Musée du Château Dufresne réalise et présente des ateliers pédagogiques se rapportant à l'histoire, à l'architecture, au patrimoine, à la littérature et aux arts visuels de Montréal, du Québec et du Canada du début du XXe siècle.

Comité d'action de Parc Extension

Contact Normand Morin

Email cape@cam.org

Telephone 514 278 6028

Address 419 rue Saint-Roch, 2e étage, H3N 1K2

Le Comité d'action de Parc Extension est un comité logement qui se spécialise dans les questions relatives aux services juridiques aux locataires et aux locateurs. Il s'agit d'informer les citoyens sur les lois en vigueur en matière de logement ainsi que sur les droits et recours de chacun. Nous menons également des campagnes de sensibilisation sur la nécessité et l'importance du logement social.

Committee to Aid Refugees

Contact email or telephone and ask for internship/volunteer coordinator

Email carmtl@cam.org; carmtl@gmail.com

Telephone 514 272 6060 ext 5

Address 518 Beaubien E., H2S 1S5

The Committee to Aid Refugees is a non-governmental organization with the mission of defending the rights of refugees in the Montreal Area. Interns may be called upon to work with individual clients (e.g. intake interviews, research and preparation of files to accompany immigration applicants) or to assist with collective focusing on systemic changes.

CRIPHASE - Centre de Ressources et d'Intervention Pour Hommes Abusés Sexuellement dans leur Enfance

http://www.criphase.org/

Contact call and ask for the volunteer/internship coordinator

Email info@criphase.org

Telephone (514) 529-5567

Address 660, rue Villeray, local 2.105, H2R 1J1

Le Centre de Ressources et d'Intervention Pour Hommes Abusés Sexuellement dans leur Enfance (CRIPHASE) est un organisme sans but lucratif qui aide les hommes qui ont vécu ce traumatisme à se libérer de ce lourd fardeau et à vivre une vie plus heureuse. Le Centre a pour objectif de répondre à la demande croissante et régulière d'aide et de soutien provenant d'hommes qui ont été abusés sexuellement dans leur enfance et qui cherchent à améliorer leur bien-être personnel et social. Le CRIPHASE offre les groupes de soutien PHASE (pour hommes abusés sexuellement dans leur enfance) suivants: PHASE I, la première démarche; PHASE II, l'approfondissement; PHASE pour conjointes et conjoints; PHASE sexo; pour la sexualité; PHASE art, pour l'expression.

Cummings Jewish Centre for Seniors

http://www.cummingscentre.org/

Contact Call and ask to speak with the volunteer/internship coordinator

Email info@cummingscentre.org

Telephone 514 342 1234

Address 5700 Westbury Ave, H3W 3E8

The Cummings Jewish Centre for Seniors (CJCS) is a 6,000 member, non-profit, volunteer association that provides services and programs to individuals 50 years of age and over. Seniors can take advantage of educational, social, recreational and cultural programs and professional support services. CJCS also houses a Fine Arts Department, Craft Centre and Wellness Centre. Jewish traditions are celebrated, day trips are organized and French language activities are offered. The Centre has a well-established internship program; see website for details.

CUSO - Canadian University Services Organization

http://cusointernational.org/^

Contact Hugo Montecinos

Email hugo.montecinos@cuso.ca; quebecconnect@cuso.ca; francoconnect@cuso.ca

Telephone 514 276 8528

Address 1001, rue Sherbrooke Est, Montréal, Québec, H2L 1L3, Bureau 500

CUSO brings Canadians and the world together to address poverty, human rights issues, HIV/AID. As one of Canada's largest and oldest volunteer-sending agencies, we've sent more than 11,000 Canadians overseas for development work since 1961 in 24 different countries. CUSO contributes to the sustainable development of communities all over the world by helping to reduce poverty, by promoting democratic governance and human rights, and by supporting sustainable and equitable natural resource management practices. CUSO regularly receives interns.

Dans La Rue

http://www.danslarue.com/

Contact call and ask for the volunteer/internship coordinator

Email carolync@danslarue.org/centredejour@danslarue.org/benevolat@danslarue.org

Telephone 514-526-7677

1-888-520-7677 (Toll Free)

Address 533, Ontario East, Suite 450, Montréal, QC H2L 1N8

Dans la rue has been a leader in working with Montréal street kids since its creation in 1988 based on the philosophy of founder Father Emmett Johns that all youths are entitled to be respected and listened to in a non-judgmental way. Dans la rue offers a safe place for street kids where they can find resources that have been tailored to their individual circumstances and where they can draw on an unending source of respect, friendship and encouragement. Interested students need to call the the volunteer coordinator to arrange attendance at the monthly volunteer information session. A police check is mandatory.

Dazibao, Centre de photographies actuelles

http://www.dazibao-photo.org/

Contact France Choiniere

Email daziboa@cam.org or info@dazibao-photo.org

Telephone 514 845 0063

Address 5455, avenue de Gaspé, rez-de-chaussée - espace 109, Montréal (Québec) Canada H2T 3B3 Dazibao is an artist-run centre dedicated to the dissemination of contemporary photography and its related art forms. By specializing in one discipline, the centre is able to engage in a more profound and critical reflection upon image-based media and consequently, foster a discourse that can define as well as defy the very notion of photography. Since its inception in 1980, Dazibao has organized more than 300 events including exhibitions, performances, readings, conferences, concerts and discussions. The centre acts as a link between artists, curators, theorists, authors, critics, the university and college communities, the artistic milieu and the general public. The Centre regularly hosts interns. For example, interns may become involved with research and editing such as assisting with the development of new exhibition and publication projects. Interns should be Art History students with special interest in performance art and/or photography.

Development and Peace

http://www.devp.org/

Contact Marcelle Sinclair

Email marcelle.sinclair@devp.org or info@devp.org

Telephone 514 257 8711

1 888 234-8533 (Toll Free)

Address 1425, René-Lévesque bld. West, 3rd Floor, H3G 1T7

Development and Peace is the official international development organization of the Catholic Church in Canada and the Canadian member of Caritas Internationalis. The goals of Development and Peace are to support initiatives by people in the Global South to take control of their lives and to educate Canadians about North-South issues. The organization's education, advocacy and fund-raising work in Canada is carried out by Development and Peace members from coast to coast.

Edgy Women Tour

Contact Cy-thea Sand

Email cy-thea.sand@mcgill.ca or info@studio303.ca

Telephone 514-393-3771

Address email to contact (http://www.edgywomen.ca/en)

Edgy Women is Studio 3030's showcase of short, highly physical and innovative works by women, often characterized by an interdisciplinary approach and politicized content. The event held annually in March. An intern could create a tour with at least five dates in a concentrated period, and to emerge with a thorough understanding of what it is to coordinate a tour of performance work. Duties may include creating a production calendar, researching and targeting potential partners and venues, creating promotional kit, coordinating transportation, creating budget, and evaluating and negotiating contracts.

Federation Combined Jewish Appeal (CJA)

http://www.federationcja.org/

Contact telephone and ask for the volunteer/internship coordinator

Email fcja@federationcja.org

Telephone 514 735 3541

Address 1 Cummings Square (5151 Cote Ste. Catherine Rd.), H3W 1M6

Federation CJA is the central funding, planning, and coordinating body of services for the nearly 93,000 Jews in Montreal and is the one organization that speaks on behalf of the entire community. Supporting a family of constituent agencies and associated communal organizations offering innovative programs meeting health and welfare, education, cultural, spiritual, and social needs, Federation CJA has served Montreal's Jewish community for nearly 90 years. Combined Jewish Appeal (CJA) is the fundraising arm of Federation CJA, with proceeds from the annual campaign supporting an array of local, national, Israel and overseas programs and activities.

Fédération des femmes du Québec

http://www.ffq.qc.ca

Contact Nancy Burrows or Geneviève Gauthier (community organizer);

Email info@ffq.qc.ca (general contact); nburrows@ffq.qc.ca; ggauthier@ffq.qc.ca

Telephone 514 876 0166 ex 236

Address 110 rue Ste-Thérèse, bureau 309, H2Y 1E6

La Fédération des femmes du Québec (FFQ) est une organisation féministe autonome qui travaille, solidairement et en alliance avec d'autres groupes, à la transformation des rapports sociaux de sexe dans toutes les activités humaines en vue de favoriser le développement de la pleine autonomie des femmes et la reconnaissance véritable de l'ensemble de leurs contributions à la société. Ainsi, ses principaux objectifs sont de promouvoir et de défendre les intérêts et droits des femmes et de lutter contre toutes les formes de violence, de discrimination, de marginalisation ou d'exclusion à l'égard des femmes.

First Peoples' House

http://www.mcgill.ca/fph/

Contact Paige

Email firstpeopleshouse@mcgill.ca

Telephone 514 398 3217

Address 3505 Peel Street, H3A 1W7

The First Peoples' House believes that innovative partnerships should exist between McGill University and Aboriginal communities. It aims to provide Aboriginal students with a "home away from home" and envisions the following: to increase the admission and retention rates of Aboriginal students studying at McGill; to promote and increase the accessibility of student services of McGill to Aboriginal students; to meet the concerns of Aboriginal communities which include educational programming and policies that are culturally relevant to Aboriginal peoples. Interns could help plan activities, bring in speakers, and organize a speakers' series.

Forum for Democratic Global Governance Secretariat

http://www.fimcivilsociety.org/english/home.html

Contact call and ask for the volunteer/internship coordinator

Email info@fimforum.org

Telephone 514 499 9468

Address 4573 Sherbrooke St. West, Suite 200, Westmount, QC, H3Z 1E9

The Montreal International Forum (MIF) was established in 1998 as an international NGO think tank with the goal of improving the influence of international civil society on the United Nations and the multilateral system. In addition to its annual fora and conferences, FIM organizes special events and undertakes projects in collaboration with partner organizations and institutions thus underlining its approach to learning based on dialogue and emphasizing the importance of practitioner-based knowledge.

Friends for Mental Health

www.asmfmh.org

Contact Lucie Discepola

Email asmfmh@qc.aira.com

Telephone 514 636 6885

Address 750 Dawson Avenue Dorval, H9S 1X1

The Friends for Mental Health is a bilingual association of parents and friends of people with mental illness that provides families and friends with support and information and education to help them cope more effectively with the mental illness of a loved one. FMH also tries to make itself better known in the community and works with other organizations to improve mental health services and to educate the public and fight the stigma of mental illness. FMH advocates for improved services for the mentally ill and offers educational courses given by trained family members. Interns can help in the office and organize activities such as community suppers, outings or creative workshops.

Geordie Productions

http://www.geordie.ca/index.html

Contact Anne Clark

Email info@geordie.ca

Telephone 514 845 9810

Address 4001 Berri, Suite 103, H2L 4H2

Geordie Productions creates and disseminates Theatre for Young Audiences. Its goal is to make English-language theatre accessible to children and young adults, to encourage them to open their imaginations to the larger world around them, so that they can develop to their fullest potential. Interns will learn about all departments of the institute, attend informational meetings of the language department, help prepare and attend teachers' meetings at the institute, learn about issues concerning pedagogical development and consultation, and attend classes given in the institute.

Goethe Institute Montreal

http://www.goethe.de/ins/ca/mon/enindex.htm

Contact Mechtild Manus

Email info@montreal.goethe.org

Telephone 514 499 0159

Address 1626 boul. St-Laurent, suite 100, H2X 2T1

The Goethe-Institut is the cultural institute of the Federal Republic of Germany with a global reach. It promotes knowledge of the German language abroad and fosters international cultural cooperation. It conveys a comprehensive picture of Germany by providing information on Germany's cultural, social and political life. Through our network of Goethe-Institutes, Goethe Centres, cultural societies and reading rooms, alongside our examination and language learning centres, we perform the principal tasks of cultural and educational policy abroad. We work in partnership with public and private cultural bodies, the German federal states and municipalities, and the corporate sector. Interns could become involved in a variety of programs and, ideally, be trilingual.

Heads and Hands

www.headandhands.ca

Contact Jon McPhedran Waitzer (or Hannah or Vaughn at info@headandhands.ca)

Email admin@headandhands.ca

Telephone 514 481 0277

Address 5833 Sherbrooke West, H4A 1X4

Head & Hands envisions a society where all youth are participants and are inspired by the endless possibilities available to them. Its mission is to work with youth to promote their physical and mental well-being using an approach that is preventative, non-judgmental, and holistic with a fundamental commitment to providing an environment that welcomes youth without discrimination. Head & Hands' initial services included general medicine and dentistry clinics as well as counseling and handicrafts, offering something for both the spirit and body. Current programs include the Health Clinic and the Young Parents Program, among others. Interns could assist in fundraising, event organization, and tutoring youth.

Immigrant Workers Center of Montreal

http://www.iwc-cti.ca/

Contact Jill Hanley

Email iwc_cti@yahoo.com

Telephone 514 342 2111

Address 4755 Van Horne, Office #110 (Metro Plamondon).

The activities of the IWC cover individual-rights counseling, popular education and political campaigns that reflect issues facing immigrant workers, like dismissal, problems with employers, or, sometimes, inadequate representation by their unions. Labour education is a priority, targeting organizations in the community and increasing workers' skills and analyses. Workshops on themes like the history of the labour movement, the Labour Standards Act and collective-organizing processes have been presented in many organizations that work with immigrants, as well as at the IWC itself. Interns could become involved with a variety of workshops, programs, and outreach activities. Knowledge of languages beyond French and English is an asset.

Institute for Research on Public Policy

http://www.irpp.org/

Contact Email or telephone for contact

Email irpp@irpp.org

Telephone 514 985 2461

Address 1470 Peel Street, suite 200, H3A 1T1

The Institute for Research on Public Policy is an independent, national, nonprofit organization. It seeks to improve public policy in Canada by generating research, providing insight and sparking debate that will contribute to the public policy decision-making process and strengthen the quality of the public policy decisions made by Canadian governments, citizens, institutions and organizations.

Intercultural Institute of Montreal

http://www.iim.qc.ca/english/index.html

Contact Kalpana Das

Email info@iim.gc.ca; kalpanadas.formation@gmail.com

Telephone 514 288 7229

Address 4730 Papineau Avenue, H2H 1V3

The Intercultural Institute of Montreal seeks to act as: an inter-religious, intercultural and interracial center of reconciliation, encounter and solidarity among peoples of different cultures, religions, ages and socio-economic backgrounds; a center of analysis and social transformation guided by the wisdom and savoir-faire of all cultures and religions; a living alternative laboratory exploring important issues of social economics, political education, ethics, etc., with intercultural and inter-religious inspiration to construct an intercultural society. The intern could assist with analyzing and making summaries of various documents regarding cultural critiques of development, or assist the Program Organizer with the logistics of organizing and promoting various activities, such as seminars, colloquia, intercultural training workshops, public forums, as well as preparing promotional material like flyers and brochures.

International Bureau for Children's Rights

http://ibcr.org/

Contact Luc Ouimet or Najla Khoury

Emailinfo@ibcr.org; l.ouimet@ibcr.org; admin.mena@ibcr.org

Telephone 514 932 7656

Address 2715 chemin de la Côte-Sainte-Catherine, H3T 1B6

The International Bureau of Children's Rights (IBCR) is an international non-profit organization whose mission is to contribute to the promotion and protection of the rights of the Child as laid out in the Convention on the Rights of the Child, an international legal instrument adopted by the UN in 1989 and now ratified by 193 countries. The intern could work with IBCR researchers, lawyers, students and volunteers in the framework of implementation of the annual plan, preparing draft country profiles concerning the implementation of the Convention on the Rights of the Child and/or reports on child

International Centre for the Prevention of Crime

http://www.crime-prevention-intl.org/

Contact Serges Bruneau

Email cipc@cipc-icpc.org

Telephone 514 288 6731

Address 465 St-Jean Street, Suite 803, H2Y 2R6

The ICPC is an international forum for national governments, local authorities, public agencies, specialized institutions, and non-governmental organizations to exchange experience, consider emerging knowledge, and improve policies and programmes in crime prevention and community safety. The ICPC staff monitor developments, provide direct assistance to members, and contribute to public knowledge and understanding in the field.

Intervention Network for Persons having been subjected to Organized Violence (RIVO)

www.web.ca/~rivo

Contact John Doherty

Email rivo@web.ca

Telephone 514 282 0661

Address 120 Duluth East, H2W 1H1

RIVO seeks to: Assist people who have suffered the effects of organized violence, and facilitate the integration of their traumatic experience; Sensitize the host community, and health and social service providers, to the realities of the target population; Develop links with agencies and organizations concerned with the target population. In seeking to meet the needs of people who have been subjected to torture, RIVO offers psychosocial and psychotherapeutic services, medical follow-up, accompaniment, art therapy, music activities, massage therapy, etc. The organization functions as a network of service providers, as opposed to a centre housing all services under one roof.

Italian Institute of Culture in Montreal

http://www.iicmontreal.esteri.it/

Contact Giovanna Jatropelli

Email iicmontreal@esteri.it

Telephone 514 849 3473

Address 1200 Dr. Penfield Ave, H3A 1A9

The Italian Institute of Culture in Montreal, an official body of the Italian government, has as its aim the promotion of Italian language and culture in Quebec through the organization of cultural events fostering the diffusion of ideas in the arts and sciences. The Institute offers the following services: Italian language and culture courses; two annual examination sessions for attaining the diploma in Italian as a foreign language; a library which members of the Institute and students enrolled in a language course can use for the consultation and borrowing of books, videos, CDs, DVDs and Italian newspapers and magazines; an information and documentation service on Italian cultural life. The Institute regularly hosts interns.

Italian Trade Commission

http://www.italytrade.com/

Contact Mr. Sergio La Berghetta, Trade Commissioner

Email montreal@ice.it Telephone 514 284 0265

Address 1001, boul. De Maisonneuve ouest, bureau 930

The mission of the Italian Institute for Foreign Trade (better known as the "Italian Trade Commission" in Montreal) is to favour commercial exchanges between Italy and the rest of the world, stimulate industrial and technological collaboration, and facilitate partnerships to support the internationalization of the Italian economy and promote "Made in Italy" products in foreign markets. The Commission also offers information and assistance to Italian businesses, through its network of foreign offices. Interns could carry out 3 separate market research studies for the "Discover Italy" project. These studies will be focused on the import of Italian products into Canada and on their distribution. The research could also encompass Canada's reception to high-end products. For the Tourism Industry, the study could give an indication of the Canadian Market for tourism in Italy.

Jewish Immigrant Aid Services & Jewish Family Services (Agence Ometz)

http://www.ometz.ca/

Contact email or telephone to ask for internship/volunteer coordinator

Email info@ometz.ca Telephone 514 342-0000

Address 1 Cummings Square (5151 Cote Ste.-Catherine Road), Monteal, QC, H3W 1M6
Ometz is a not-for-profit, community-based human service agency that supports and strengthens individuals and families by offering employment, immigration and social services.

KlezKanada

http://klezkanada.org/

Contact Yael Halevi-Wise

Email yael.haleviwise@mcgill.ca

Address 1, carré Cummings Square (5151 Côte Ste-Catherine), H3W 1M6

Based in Montreal, KlezKanada is one of the world's leading Jewish cultural institutions. With a focus on klezmer music and Yiddish culture, KlezKanada teaches, nurtures, and presents the best of Jewish traditional arts and culture. In addition to concerts, workshops, and other events throughout the year in Montreal, KlezKanada's flagship program is an annual summer retreat at a camp in the Laurentian mountains, an immersive residential festival for students, artists, families, and more, attended by a diverse array people from all over the world. KlezKanada is seeking motivated interns to help with the promotion and operations of our activities and programs, to grow our audiences and visibility, and to assist with the organization's day-to-day administration. It is an ideal position for students in music or any field of the arts and humanities. This internship can be paired with the internship credit course under the rubric of JWST 499; it would require a research paper that can be guided and evaluated either by Prof. Yael Halevi-Wise or by Prof. Eric Caplan, who helps to liaison between KlezKanada and McGill. Please visit this link for the full internship posting:

 $\underline{https://www.mcgill.ca/arts-internships/files/arts-}$

internships/klezkanada_internship_opportunity_for_mcgill_students.pdf

Jewish Public Library

http://www.jewishpubliclibrary.org/

Contact Eddie Paul

Email eddiep@jplmtl.org or info@jplmontreal.org

Telephone 514 345 2627 ext 3004

Address 1, carré Cummings Square (5151 Côte Ste-Catherine), H3W 1M6

The Jewish Public Library serves the diverse recreational, informational, educational, and cultural needs of Montreal residents. Whether it's a rare 16th century Bible, children's magazines, or our computer centre, the Library keep past, present and future in mind with every aspect of its collections and services in five languages: English, French, Hebrew, Yiddish and Russian. In addition, the Library also presents numerous lectures, cultural events, and concerts year-round. An intern could offer cataloguing support of special collection, with duties including: interpretation and data entry of Yiddish periodicals, vertical file collection, and non-circulating monographs in Hebrew and Yiddish. This position would require fluency in both Yiddish and Hebrew. Other positions without this language requirement, such as organization of events, could be set up.

Le Boudoir

Contact Miriam Ginestier

Email mim@aei.ca

Telephone email to contact

Address email to contact

Le Boudoir is a lesbian cabaret event. A cultural institution for Montreal's local lesbian community and avant-garde performing arts scene, this annual event presents an innovative exploration of the cabaret era. Le Boudoir presents a multidisciplinary spectrum of professional talents. Each edition of le Boudoir requires the help of over 30 volunteers and staff. Interns could be involved in a diverse range of activities, including: catering, production assistance, props & costumes, publicity, and administration. With the director, the intern can work on all aspects of the production, including audience development, negotiating contracts with partners, liaising with the publicist, the technical team and the production manager. Intern could assist in creating a production timeline, delineating new job descriptions, setting up and running volunteer meetings, dealing with artists, delegating tasks, coordinating a post-mortem meeting, and coordinating wrap-up party.

Liane and Danny Taran Art Gallery

Contact Meredith Carruthers

Email dtaran@bellnet.ca

Telephone 514 739 2391

Address 8170 Montview Rd., suite #100, Mount Royal, Quebec, Canada H4P 2L7

The Liane and Danny Taran Gallery of the Saidye Bronfman Centre for the Arts is a contemporary art gallery dedicated to the presentation and development of innovative local, regional, national and international exhibitions. Our programming mandate focuses on the presentation of work in all media by both emerging and established artists. Our location within a multi-disciplinary arts community centre provides us with the opportunity to present exhibitions to a diverse public audience, which includes theatre patrons, art students, local residents, tourists and members of the general public of all ages, as well as Montreal's large artistic community. Complementing the major exhibitions scheduled each year, the Gallery also publishes exhibition catalogues and presents conferences, public lectures, video screenings and special off-site events. The Gallery regularly hosts interns.

Logifem

http://www.logifem.org/

Contact Gwen Mohamed

Email info@logifem.org

Telephone 514 939 3172

Mailing Address CP Atwater 151 Atwater, CP 72108, Montreal, QC, H3J 2Z6

Logifem is a long-term shelter for women and children. With a capacity of 20 beds, residents can stay up to one year. Clientele include persons with a mental health problem, the homeless, those recovering from substance abuse, families with DYP mandate, etc. Logifem also includes two downtown homes (8 women) and seven supervised apartments. Interns may work at the shelter and may be involved with all the clients, including doing psychosocial follow-ups, accompaniments to hospitals, and planning and participating in activities and programs.

LouLou Magazine

http://www.louloumagazine.com/

Contact fashion: Claude Laframboise; editorial: ; Candice Renaud

Email loulou.infoweb@rci.rogers.com, isabelle.lemay@rci.rogers.com

Telephone 514 843 2951

Address 1200 McGill College Ave., Suite 1700

Lou Lou Magazine is an online, bilingual shopping, beauty and fashion magazine for young girls and teenagers, based out of Montreal. Internships may be involve editing, designing, publishing, and other tasks.

Maison l'Hirondelle

http://www.hirondelle.qc.ca/

Contact call and ask for the volunteer/internship coordinator

Email administration.hirondelle@qc.aira.com

Telephone 514 281 5696

Address 4652, rue Jeanne-Mance, 2e et 3e étage, H2V 4J4

L'Hirondelle est un organisme sans but lucratif qui vise à faciliter l'accueil et l'intégration des nouveaux arrivants au Québec et à démontrer aux gens d'ici tous les avantages liés à la diversité des cultures et expériences. Chaque année, l'équipe de l'Hirondelle soutien et accompagne environ 3 000 personnes immigrantes et réfugiées venues s'installer dans le territoire du Grand Montréal. Pour répondre aux besoins des nouveaux arrivants, L'Hirondelle favorise une approche par étapes adaptée à la personne, aidant d'abord les gens à s'installer: obtention des papiers d'immigration, installation matérielle, apprentissage du français, connaissance de la société d'accueil. Une fois la personne installée, l'Hirondelle peut entamer des démarches reliées à son insertion au marché du travail.

Maisonneuve

http://maisonneuve.org/

Contact telephone and ask for the volunteer/internship coordinator

Telephone 514 482 5089

Address 1051 boul. Decarie, PO Box 53527, Saint Laurent, QC, H4L 5J9

The purpose of Maisonneuve is to dissolve artistic borders between regions, countries, languages, and genres. Maisonneuve literally means "new house" and that's sort of a way we conceived of the magazine: a new collective enterprise under one roof – artists and intellectuals and just people having a good time. Our goal is to put it all together into one magazine, kind of like a house. Internships available for Business Assistant, Editorial Assistant, Staff Writer/Reporter, Visual and Design Assistant.

Maison St. Leonard's House

http://www.maisoncrossroads.qc.ca/stleonards/01eng.html

Contact Daniel Alain or Michael Gagnon

Email michelgagnon27@hotmail.com or maisoncrossroads@qc.aibn.com

Telephone 514 932 7188

Address 5262 Notre Dame West, H4C 1T5

Maison St. Leonard's House provides residential and supervision services for inmates released from Federal penitentiaries. Services provided include: Individual counseling; Job search/Budgeting Programs; Life Skills and Values Programs; Referrals to community agencies. The organization has a direct supervision contract with Correctional Services Canada and is responsible for every level of supervision including report writing, community contracts and referrals, and hearings before the National Parole Board.

McCord Museum

http://www.mccord-museum.qc.ca/en/

Contact Contact the specific curator of the department with which you are interested in working

Email webmaster@mccord.mcgill.ca

Telephone 514 398 7100

Address 690 Sherbrooke Street West, H3A 1E9

The McCord Museum is a public research and teaching museum dedicated to the preservation, study, diffusion, and appreciation of Canadian history. Grounded in its collections and the study of material culture, and building on the national vision of its founder, the McCord Museum pursues excellence in research, collections, exhibitions, and education, using traditional media and innovative technologies and approaches, to speak to

McGill Archives

http://www.archives.mcgill.ca/

Contact Theresa Rowat or reference desk

Email theresa.rowat@mcgill.ca or refdesk.archives@mcgill.ca

Telephone 514 398 4711

Address McLennan Library Building, 4th floor, 3459 McTavish Street, Room M6-17B, H3A 0C9 The McGill University Archives (MUA) is the University's official custodian of archives and records. It serves as the University's official archival repository, which includes the archival appraisal, selection, arrangement and description, preservation and provision of access to

records, in all formats, that accurately represents the total life of the institution. The University Archives Reading Room contains a range of resources, including published sources on the history of Montreal and McGill University, McGill University calendars and McGill University publications such as Old McGill, and McGill News.

McGill Queen's University Press

http://www.mqup.mcgill.ca/

Contact Telephone for contact

Email mqup@mcgill.ca

Telephone 514 398 3750

Address 1010 Sherbrooke West, Suite 1720, H3A 2R7

Publishing books that defend, refute, and create fresh interpretations of the world, MQUP is in the business of debate. With over 1,800 books in print and numerous awards and bestsellers, the Press' goal is to produce rigorously edited, beautifully produced, intelligent, interesting books. A joint venture of McGill University in Montreal, Quebec, and Queen's University in Kingston, Ontario, MQUP is both a specialist in the Canadian perspective and a publisher of international themes.

McGill Reporter

http://publications.mcgill.ca/reporter/

Contact Neale McDevitt

Email neale.mcdevitt@mcgill.ca

Telephone 514-298-1044

Address James Administration Building, Suite 110, 845 Sherbrooke Street West, Montreal, QC, H3A 2T5 The McGill Reporter is the staff/faculty newspaper for McGill University. It is published twice a month during the academic year by the University Relations Office. The content of the paper is the responsibility of the Reporter editor, who is guided by the director of the University Relations Office. The paper covers news, issues, personalities, research, policies and other items that are of general interest to its readers — the faculty, staff and students of McGill University, primarily; but also to alumni donors, journalists and members of the public. The McGill Reporter regularly hosts interns who may become involved with all aspects of the publication.

Médecins du Monde

http://www.medecinsdumonde.ca/

Contact email or telephone for contact

Email info@medecinsdumonde.ca

Telephone 514 281-8998

Address 338, rue Sherbrooke Est, Montréal (Québec), H2X 1E6

Médecins du Monde est une association de solidarité internationale qui a pour vocation: de soigner les populations les plus vulnérables dans des situations de crises et d'exclusion partout dans le monde; en suscitant l'engagement volontaire et bénévole de médecins, d'autres professionnels de la santé, ainsi que des professionnels d'autres disciplines nécessaires à ses actions; en s'assurant l'appui de toutes les compétences indispensables à l'accomplissement de sa mission; et en privilégiant en toutes occasions des relations de proximité avec les populations soignées.

Médecins Sans Frontières

http://www.msf.ca/

Contact email or telephone for contact

Email msfqc@msf.ca

Telephone 514 845 5621

Address 1470 Peel Street, suite 220

Médecins Sans Frontières (MSF) is the world's leading independent international medical relief organisation, with a mandate that concerns emergency relief. Operations are launched in areas where there is no medical infrastructure or where the existing one cannot withstand the pressure to which it is subjected. MSF Canada recruits medical and logistical personnel for overseas missions; raises public awareness; and finances international MSF projects. Since 2006, MSF Canada has also directly managed healthcare projects in five developing countries.

Montreal Association for the Blind

http://www.mabmackay.ca/

Contact Email or Telephone to contact

Email info@mabmackay.ca

Telephone 514 488-5552

Address 7000 Sherbrooke Street West, H4B 1R3

The Montreal Association for the Blind (MAB) is a private, non-profit rehabilitation centre serving blind and visually impaired people of all ages. The mission of the MAB as a rehabilitation centre is to offer timely, quality rehabilitation, adjustment and social services to blind and visually impaired people, as well as support services to their families, to assist and empower blind and visually impaired people in a caring and inclusive manner, and to establish or re-establish themselves as independent and self-sustaining individuals to the extent that their capacities will permit.

Montreal City Mission

http://www.montrealcitymission.org/

Contact Paula Kline

Email info@montrealcitymission.org

Telephone 514 844 9128 ex 202

Address 1435 City Councillors, H3A 2E4 (Offices located at 1440 rue St-Alexandre)

The Montreal City Mission is a community organization based on an empowerment model with marginalized populations to develop innovative and long-term responses to poverty and social exclusion. The Mission operates six distinct program areas delivering and developing services in the areas of: refugees, social housing, community economic development, summer day camp for children, legal information for disadvantaged groups, and internships. Students assist with assessments, intervention plans, accompaniment and advocacy with individuals, as well as animation of information sessions to groups on the refugee claimant process of Canada. Students can undertake special projects such as developing policies and procedures (i.e. policies on anti-oppression, integration of people with disabilities, workshops on the refugee claimant process). The Montreal City Mission has a well-established internship program; see website for details.

Montreal Holocaust Memorial Centre

http://www.mhmc.ca/en

Contact call and ask for the volunteer/internship coordinator

Email info@mhmc.ca

Telephone 514 345 2605

Address 5151 Côte Ste-Catherine Road, H3W 1M6

The Holocaust Museum in Canada is not merely a museum that displays a collection, but a museum with an imperative to tell a story. It sponsors and organizes citywide commemorations for Kristallnacht, the "Night of Broken Glass," and Yom Hashoah. The Museum has an urgent mandate to collect, preserve and archive the oral histories of Montreal survivors as Holocaust survivors. The Annual Holocaust Education Series invites survivors, scholars, human rights activists and religious leaders to lead a variety of educational events. Internship goals are to learn about the dangers of prejudice, racism, and oppression through concrete examples, to promote human rights, to learn about the workings of a museum, and interface with the public. An intern's duties may include welcoming visitors to the museum, conduct guided tours for groups, answer questions from visitors, and participate in ongoing docenttraining.

Montreal Oral School for the Deaf

http://www.montrealoralschool.com/

Contact Terry Peled

Email info@montrealoralschool.com

Telephone 514 488 4946

Address 4670 Ste. Catherine St. West, H3Z 1S5

The mission of the Montreal Oral School for the Deaf is to educate deaf/hearing-impaired individuals from infancy to young adulthood so that they may integrate into society. The focus of the program is to develop spoken language by listening and talking. The Montreal Oral School for the Deaf has always emphasized the importance of intensively stimulating hearing and speech in the child's early years. Parent participation is a vital aspect of the school and is crucial to the development of the child. Direct services include full-day programs, daily intervention, and itinerant services.

Montreal, Ville de

http://ville.montreal.gc.ca/

Contact See the website specified in the description to directly contact the representative of your field of interest

Address various locations

La Ville de Montréal offre des stage d'étude dans plusieurs secteurs d'activité pour tous les arrondissements, y compris: Aménagement du territoire; Arpentage; Bibliothéconomie; Communication; Conduite de véhicules; Emplois de métiers; Finances; Génie; Géomatique; Gestion de documents; Gestion des ressources humaines; Horticulture; Informatique; Inspection de bâtiments; Inspection municipale; Récréologie; Soutien administratif; Télécommunication. Veuillez voir le site http://ville.montreal.qc.ca/portal/page?

_pageid=65,3765996&_dad=portal&_schema=PORTAL pour en savoir plus.

Musée des Maîtres et Artisans du Québec

www.mmaq.qc.ca

Contact Marie-Ève Plante

Email <u>education@mmaq.qc.ca</u> orinfo@mmaq.qc.ca

Telephone 514 747 7367 ext 7203

Address 615 avenue Ste-Croix, St-Laurent, H4L 3X6

The mission of the Musée des maîtres et artisans du Québec is to promote Quebec's cultural heritage, including the traditional arts and crafts of yesterday, and those of today, among local, regional and national collectivities. Its artistic objectives are to increase awareness of traditional craft and artisan practices, as well as contemporary craft and contemporary art. The Museum's orientation towards making information accessible and focusing on pedagogy give it its educational character, reaching schools and students, in particular. Interns may help to prepare and realize educational activities and promote these educational activities and exhibitions.

Musée du Château Ramezav

http://www.chateauramezay.qc.ca/

Contact Julie Desjardins; Louise Brazeau (Education Coordinator)

Email jdesjardins@chateauramezay.qc.ca; lbrazeau@chateauramezay.qc.ca

Telephone 514 861-3708

Address 280 rue Notre-Dame Est, H2Y 1C5

At the heart of Montréal life for more than 300 years, the Château Ramezay has been conserving and presenting the city's heritage since 1895. The Museum offers the opportunity to relive history through its permanent exhibition and its garden, and it also organizes many educational and cultural activities linked to the life of our community. Interns have an opportunity to get involved in ongoing projects at the Chateau according to their interests and the needs of the Chateau, ranging from expositions, animation and educational projects, organizing collection, communications and PR, tourism, translation, marketing and development.

National Council of Jewish Women of Canada

Contact call and ask for the volunteer/internship coordinator

Email chesed@generation.net

Telephone 514 733 7589

Address Montreal Office - 6900 Blvd. Decarie #348, H3X 2T8

Since 1897, the National Council of Jewish Women of Canada, the first Jewish women's organization in Canada, has been a catalyst for change and a powerful pioneering force on behalf of children, the elderly, families, the disabled, new Canadians and the disadvantaged in both the general and Jewish communities. NCJWC is a network of thousands of dedicated volunteers committed to using leadership, financial resources and collective energy to improve the quality of life in Jewish communities.

Native Friendship Center of Montreal

http://www.nfcm.org/

Contact call and ask for the volunteer/internship coordinator

Email info@nfcm.org

Telephone 514 499 1854

Address 2001 St. Laurent Boulevard, H2X 2T3

The Native Friendship Centre of Montreal (NFCM) community development agency whose principal mission is to promote, develop, and enhance the quality of life in the urban Aboriginal community of Montreal. The NFCM, being part of a regional and national initiative that bridges the gap between two cultures, serves the Aboriginal population of the eleven nations of Quebec. The NFCM is continually seeking new volunteers and interns. Projects include the Diabetes Prevention Project, The Urban Montreal Aboriginal Youth Centre UMAYC, Montreal Urban Aboriginal Homelessness Project, Montreal Urban Aboriginal Homelessness Street Patrol, Hep C HIV/AIDS Outreach Project, Fostering Peer Support & Leadership amongst HIV Positive Aboriginal Peoples in Montreal and Together against situations of violence and exclusion. Interested students should call the Centre with a suggested plan of where they would like to become involved.

Northern Quebec Module

http://www.inuulitsivik.ca/our-organization/northern-quebec-module

Contact call and ask for the volunteer/internship coordinator

Email recrutement.csi@ssss.gouv.qc.ca

Telephone 514 932 9047

Address 4039 Tupper, door 7, Montreal, H3Z 1T5

The mandate of the Northern Quebec Module has several components: it organizes lodging for patients in the transit houses as well as support services; assumes follow-up of the patients and ensures they return to their community as quickly as possible; offers interpretation and transportation services to the patients and their families while they are in Montreal; and it has access to medical advisors, a social worker and nurses to ensure the Inuit receive the care they need. Knowledge of French is an asset but the work is primarily in English.

Organisation mondiale pour les familles (FAMILIS)

Contact email or telephone for contact

Email families@familis.org

Telephone 514 527 8816

Address 4837, rue Boyer, bureau 110, H2J 3E6

FAMILIS a pour objectifs: Regrouper mondialement des intervenants oeuvrant au mieux être des familles; Effectuer toute recherche concernant les familles; Informer les membres sur tout sujet ou objet pertinent; Repérer, analyser, et diffuser de l'information sur les familles, les politiques familiales et la gestion des politiques familiales; Susciter dans la population toute réflexion sur les familles; et Représenter les familles et leurs intérêts.

Osler Medical Library Archives

http://osler.library.mcgill.ca/archives/

Contact Christopher Lyons

Email christopher.lyons@mcgill.ca or osler.library@mcgill.ca

Telephone 514 398 4475 ex 09873

Address Osler Library of the History of Medicine, McIntyre Medical Sciences Building, 3rd floor, McGill University, 3655 Promenade Sir-William-Osler, H3G 1Y6

The Osler Library is Canada's foremost scholarly resource in the history of medicine, and one of the most important libraries of its type in North America. The nucleus of the Library is the collection of 8,000 rare and historic works on the history of medicine and allied subjects presented to the Faculty of Medicine by Sir William Osler. In addition to the Library's holdings of rare books, there is a strong circulating collection of current secondary works and modern editions of historic texts, as well as a reference collection, archives and manuscripts, portraits and artifacts.

Oxfam Quebec

http://www.oxfam.qc.ca/

Contact email or telephone for contact

Email info@oxfam.qc.ca

Telephone 514 937 1614

Address 2330 Notre Dame Street West, suite 200, H3J 2Y2

Oxfam-Québec is a non-profit, secular, non-partisan, non-governmental organization that has played a major role in development support since 1973. The organization supports sustainable development in more than 20 countries by working with local partners. It also provides humanitarian assistance in response to natural disasters and conflict situations in emergency rescue, reconstruction, and rehabilitation, as well as social support and peacebuilding initiatives.

Portage

http://www.portage.ca/welcome

Contact Colette Taylor (Director)

Email info@portage.ca

Telephone 514-939-0202

Address 865 Richmond Square, H3G 1V8

Portage is a non-profit organization that is dedicated to the social rehabilitation of substance abusers. The goal of the Portage program is to encourage the personal growth of users. It is based on the therapeutic community approach, positive psychology, and individual case management. Interns must be fluently bilingual.

Porte Parole

www.porteparole.org

Contact Annie Perron

Email aperron@porteparole.org or general info: hello@porteparole.org

Telephone 514 842 8883

Address 4060 St-Laurent BLVD, suite 704, H2W 1Y9

Porte Parole (PP) is a bilingual theatre company based in Montreal, dedicated to the creation and production of original documentary plays about contemporary social and political issues in Canada and Quebec. Porte Parole theatre provides its community with an artistic forum in which to examine its public affairs. The ultimate goal of this process is to stimulate public discourse. An intern could write articles, take pictures or work on the layout of the newsletter, or edit movies or the website on the digital team. S/he may also work with the research team, the outreach team or help out with general administration.

Project 10

http://www.p10.qc.ca/

Contact Email or Telephone for more information

Email tquestions@p10.qc.ca

Telephone 514-989-0001

Address 2075 rue Plessis #307, Montreal, QC, H2L 2Y4

Project 10 works to promote the personal, social, sexual and mental well being of lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender, transsexual, two-spirit, intersexed and questioning youth and adults 14-25. Through advocacy and education, using a harm reduction approach, Project 10 aims to facilitate the empowerment of youth at individual, community, and institutional levels with a particular emphasis on supporting individuals and groups who experiences multiple and intersecting oppressions. Services are free of charge, confidential and anonymous, and are offered in English and French.

Project Genesis

http://www.genese.qc.ca/

Contact Claire

Email telephone to contact

Telephone 514.738.2036 ex 407

Address 4735 Cote St. Catherine Rd., H3W 1M1

Project Genesis is a grassroots community organization in Côte-des-Neiges, a culturally diverse Montréal neighbourhood where more than 40 percent of households live below the poverty line. Project Genesis stands with people on low incomes as they face some of their most difficult challenges, such as housing problems, access to pensions and welfare, and access to income supplement programs such as family benefits. Interns may be involved in community organizing issues related to poverty, housing, racism, welfare, health and social services, immigration, and seniors. They may also be involved in coalition work, mobilization, public education, media work and community action. Interns will gain skills related to social policy analysis and preparation of documents on these issues. Interns must be bilingual.

Quebec Public Interest Research Group at McGill

http://qpirgmcgill.org/get-involved/volunteers/

Contact contact for intern/volunteer coordinator

Email qpirg@ssmu.mcgill.ca

Telephone 514 398 7432

Address 3647 University St., 3rd floor, H3A 2B3

The Quebec Public Interest Research Group at McGill (QPIRG-McGill) is a volunteer-driven, non-profit student organization working on social justice and environmental issues. QPIRG-McGill's mandate is to empower, educate and inspire action on social justice and environmental issues at McGill and within the greater Montreal community. Interns may become involved in all aspects of the organization.

Rare Books Division, McGill

http://www.mcgill.ca/library/branches/rarebooks

Contact contact the specific curator of the department you are interested in working with.

Email rarebooks.library@mcgill.ca

Telephone 514 398 4711

Address 3459 McTavish Street, H3A 1Y1 – 4th Floor

The Rare Books and Special Collections Division houses many of the McGill University Libraries' most important research collections. Gifts and purchases over the ensuing 150 years have formed the Division's present holdings of over 280,000 printed books, 12,000 prints, 6000 maps, 1000 manuscripts and 500 linear meters of archives and private papers.

Red Cross

http://www.redcross.ca/

Contact telephone for volunteer/internship coordinator

Email WeCare@redcross.ca

Telephone 514 362 2930

Address 6 Place du Commerce, Verdun, QC, H3E 1P4

The Canadian Red Cross Society (CRC), is a non-profit, humanitarian organization, dedicated to helping Canadians, as well as the most vulnerable throughout the world. Across Canada the CRC has approximately 6,800 employees. Its mission is to improve the lives of vulnerable people by mobilizing the power of humanity in Canada and around the world.

Refugee Action Montreal

http://www.actionr.org/

Contact Paul Clark, Executive Director

Email clarke@actionr.org

Telephone 514 935 7799

Address 1439 Ste-Catherine St. West, suite 2, Montreal, H3G 1S6

Action Refugees Montreal provides services which empower refugees to claim their right to asylum when persecuted and rebuild their lives in their new community. The organization works in "refugee sponsorship", Jumelage (twinning), and detention. Interns can get involved with all programs but specifically with the Jumelage Program, which is done in partnership with "Refuge Juan Moreno".

Santropol Roulant

http://www.santropolroulant.org/

Contact call for volunteer/internship coordinator

Email info@santropolroulant.org

Telephone 514 284 9335

Address 111 Roy East, Montreal, QC, H2W 1M1

Santropol Roulant is a Montreal-based not-for-profit volunteer organization. It brings people and groups together through its innovative meals-on-wheels service and intergenerational programs, using food as a vehicle to break social and economic isolation between generations and to strengthen and nourish the local community. Interested students need to con-tact the volunteer coordinator to arrange for attendance at the weekly volunteer orientation. After the student has an idea of the area in which s/he would like to work, s/he can present an internship proposal to the volunteer coordinator. A wide range of possibilities of duties exist.

Social Justice Connection

http://sjc-cjs.org/?lang=en; http://sjc-cjs.org/get-involved/volunteering-internships/?lang=en

Contact Philippe Tousignant

Email <u>info@sjc-cjs.org</u> Telephone 514-933-6797

Address 1857 de Maisonneuve ouest, H3H 1J9

The mission of the Social Justice Connection is to (1) Analyze the underlying structural and global causes of poverty, human rights violations and other social injustices (2) Contribute to informed popular participation in eliminating these injustices (3) Work in solidarity to transform our world into a just society. The Social Justice Connection believes that social and economic change is essential for the creation of a sustainable world and that each person has the right and the responsibility to participate in the process. Interns can either work from home on selected projects or in the office for minimum half day a week. For more information, see "About Us" section of website.

South Asia Women's Community Center

http://www.sawcc-ccfsa.ca/EN/

Contact Sadeqa Siddiqui

Email sawcc@cam.org

Telephone 514 528 8812

Address 1035 Rachel, 3rd Floor, H2J 2J5.

The South Asia Women's Community Centre is one of Canada's oldest surviving South Asian women's groups offering a wide range of services, including: settlement programs for refugees and new immigrants; French and English classes with daycare; referral services; interpretation and translation; counseling on marital, family, legal, immigration and health-related issues; group activities, discussions, seminars, information sessions; job-search workshops, job-development opportunities and vocational training; and a quarterly newsletter. Interns are welcome to participate in any number of programs.

Studio XX

http://www.studioxx.org/

Contact Arts

Email info@studioxx.org

Telephone 514 845 7934

Address 4001 rue Berri, Suite 201, H2L 4H2

Studio XX is a feminist digital art centre for technological exploration, creation and critique. Founded in Montreal in 1996, XX highlights the territories, perspectives and creative actions of women in cyberspace and aims to demystify and deconstruct digital technologies by critically examining their social and cultural aspects. Studio XX is committed to providing digital technology training and instruction to women at all levels of experience, both artists and non-artists. Interns may help provide teaching and support during community access hours, help with web design, our membership campaign, the HTMlles/ Maid in Cyberspace

SUCO - SolidaritéUnion Coopération

www.suco.org

Contact call for volunteer/internship coordinator

Email montreal@suco.org, stages@suco.org

Telephone 514 272 3019

Address 1453 rue Beaubien est, bureau 210, H2G 3C6

SUCO est un organisme de coopération internationale qui a pour mission l'appui au développement durable des communautés et l'éducation à la solidarité internationale. La programmation de SUCO contribue au renforcement de la démocratie participative et du pouvoir local pour contrer toutes les formes d'exclusions (sociale, politique, économique et culturelle). SUCO développe des projets en partenariat avec des organismes non gouvernementaux en Amérique latine (Nicaragua et Pérou) ainsi qu'en Afrique (Mali) et dans les caraïbes (Haïti). Les actions de SUCO s'organisent autour de trois axes majeurs: la place des femmes dans le développement; la protection de l'environnement dans une perspective de développement durable; la sensibilisation du public à la solidarité internationale. En général, les stages sont organisés par CIDA mais c'est possible d'établir un occasion de stage/bénévolat individuel. Contactez SUCO avec votre proposition.

Ten Thousand Villages

www.tenthousandvillages.ca

Contact call or email for volunteer/internship coordinator

Email montreal.pointeclaire@villages.ca;montreal.stdenis@villages.ca; montreal.monkland@villages.ca Telephone 514 428 0450 (pointe-claire), 514-848-0538 (St. Denis), 514-428-0450 (Monkland)

Address 290 Lakeshore, suite 108 Pointe-Claire, H9S 4L3; 4367 rue St. Denis, H2J 2L2

Ten Thousand Villages is a not-for-profit, self-supporting Fair Trade Organization (member of the International Fair Trade Association) that provides vital, fair income to Third World people by purchasing their products at fair prices from sustainable sources and marketing them in North America. Ten Thousand Villages works with artisans who would otherwise be unemployed. This income helps pay for food, education, health care and housing. An intern could work in retail sales of artisan products. Commitments of one year part-time are preferred, and all applicants must be bilingual.

Trudeau Foundation

http://www.trudeaufoundation.ca/en

Contact Jennifer Petrela

Email jpetrela@trudeaufoundation.ca

Telephone 514.938.0001 ext. 227

Address 600 - 1980 Sherbrooke Street West, H3H 1E8

Independent and non-partisan, the Pierre Elliott Trudeau Foundation was established in March 2002 with an endowment of \$125 million from the Canadian federal government to honour the great humanitarian spirit of the former Prime Minister. The Foundation seeks to promote outstanding research in the social sciences and humanities, and to foster a fruitful dialogue between scholars and policymakers in government, business, the voluntary sector, the professions and the arts community.

West Montreal Readaptation Center

http://crom-wmrc.ca/

Contact email or telephone to ask for intern coordinator

Email infocrom@ssss.gouv.qc.ca

Telephone 514 363 3025

Address 8000 Notre-Dame West, Lachine H8R 1H2

The West Montreal Readaptation Center is a public social service establishment committed to ensuring that a wide range of specialized services, adapted to their needs and those of their families, are provided to persons with an intellectual disability within its jurisdiction. The Center facilitates social integration by offering persons with an intellectual disability the support needed for maximum autonomy and quality of life.

Women's Centre of Montreal

http://www.centredesfemmesdemtl.org/

Contact Johanne Belisle or Patricia Lascano

Email cfmwcm@centredesfemmes.com

Telephone 514 842-1066 / 842 0814

Address 3585 St. Urbain, H2X 2N6

The mission of the Women's Centre of Montréal is to provide services to help women help themselves. To accomplish its mission, the Centre offers educational and vocational training, information, counseling and referral services. The Centre oversees two major services, Front-Line Services and Immigrant Women and Option'elle. The first provides essential services to help women who face social, psychological or economical difficulties, while the second, Option'elle, assists women looking for employment.

World Federation of Hemophilia

http://www.wfh.org/en/page.aspx?pid=492

Contact call for volunteer/internship coordinator

Email wfh@wfh.org

Telephone 514 875 7944

Address 1425 René Lévesque Blvd. W. Suite 1010, H3G 1T7

The World Federation of Hemophilia (WFH) is an international not-for-profitorganization dedicated to improving the lives of people with hemophilia and related bleeding disorders. Since it was established in 1963, the WFH has grown into a truly global network with member organizations in more than 100 countries and official recognition from the World Health Organization. WFH works in partnership with healthcare professionals and people with hemophilia, governments and regulators, industry and foundations,s to improve hemophilia care throughout the world.



Faculty of Arts Internship Office McGill University Leacock Building, room 307 853 Sherbrooke Street West Montreal, Quebec H3A 2T6

Tel.: (514) 398 4400 ext089688

Fax: (514) 398 8049 Email: aio@mcgill.ca

Website: www.mcgill.ca/arts-internships